

From: Ryan Terry

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 07, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1334-EX-ST-2021

Message:

We provide the following information in response to the recent request:

1. A good 24/7 CEASE BUZZER POC and telephone number.

PRIMARY: Scott Faulkner 407-627-6742 or 407-803-2064 Scott.A.Faulkner@lmco.com

SECONDARY: Richard Cohen 407-222-4788 Richard.Cohen@lmco.com

2. A schedule of transmit dates/times.

Requested Dates: Sept 15th through Nov 13th of 2021

Actual Dates:

Due to COVID-19 impacts, our anticipated first day of RF transmission may be delayed.

Due to COVID-19 impacts, our anticipated days of RF transmission may be reduced to possibly as few as 3 weeks. We included additional time in the requested dates to allow for contingencies.

Planned Times for Phoenix, AZ

Morning: 8:30 AM – 12:30 PM MST (Actual RF transmission time is 2.5 hrs within this window.)

Afternoon: 1:30 PM – 5:30 PM MST (Actual RF transmission time is 2.5 hrs within this window.)

Notes:

Lockheed Martin is prepared to coordinate with other licensees in advance of transmitting on a per day basis, if necessary.